
 

 

 
 

Ref No 
 

North York Moors National Park Authority 

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York YO62 5BP 
Tel: 01439 772700 
Email: general@northyorkmoors.org.uk 
Planning enquiries: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk 
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk 
 

Andy Wilson 
Chief Executive 

Lichfields 
3rd Floor 
15 St Pauls’s Street 
Leeds 
LS1 2JG 
FAO James Cox 

Your ref: 

50303/04/HS/AK/15711794v2  

 

Our ref: NYM/2018/0349/cvc  

Date: 30 July 2018  

 
 
Dear Mr Cox 
 
Verification check of conditions 4, 18, 34, 45, 46, 47, 52, 57, 59, 60, 68, 70, 71, 73, 76, 79, 
81, 87, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95 & 97 of planning approval NYM/2017/0505/MEIA at Land at 
Woodsmith Mine (formerly Doves Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation), Sneatonthorpe 
(minehead); underneath 252 km2 of the NYMNPA (winning & working of minerals); a 
corridor extending underground from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex 
(mineral transport system); Ladycross Plantation near Egton, Lockwood Beck Farm 
near Moorsholm, Tocketts Lythe, near Guisborough (intermediate shaft sites); site 
within the eastern limits of the Wilton Complex, Teeside (tunnel portal)  
 
 
I refer to your letter of 25 May 2018 and original accompanying details, to partially satisfy 
requirements for discharge of conditions (phase 5 stage) of planning permission 
NYM/2017/0505/MEIA.  I also refer to the subsequent clarification relating to discharge of 
condition 34, relating to the management of HGV traffic movements, provided in the letter from 
Sirius Minerals dated 10 July 2018. 
  
I would advise you that having consulted further with North Yorkshire County Council as 
highways authority and having assessed the information submitted with your letter of 10 July 
2018, I can confirm that the requirements of condition 34 are now discharged for the purposes 
of the Phase 5 works. 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Mr C M France 
Director of Planning 
 
 


